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Roddy Mitchell

From:
Sent: 26 May 2022 14:18
To: Roddy Mitchell;
Subject: FW: NSQIG Report  and press release documents 
Attachments: STOMA report 2020 Final.pdf; ATT00001.htm; Accompanying letter for Stoma Report Final.docx; 

ATT00002.htm; National Stoma Quality Improvement Group Report FAQ and Recommendations 
Final.docx; ATT00003.htm; New NHS report could transform stoma care for thousands across 
Scotland; ATT00004.htm

Jacqui Reilly stated below that this report was signed off by SEND.  I will have a look and see if I can find anything on 
the network about that as I wasn’t supporting SEND before April 2020 
 

 
Committee Secretary 
Committee Services (National) 
Strategy, Performance and Service Transformation Directorate 
 
NHS National Services Scotland 
Area 027 
Gyle Square 
1 South Gyle Crescent 
EDINBURGH EH12 9EB 
T:
F:  
 
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/ 

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

NHS National Services Scotland is the common name for the Common Services Agency for the Scottish 
Health Service. https://www.nss.nhs.scot/ 
 

From: McMahon, Alex   
Sent: 10 August 2020 10:15 
To:  
Subject: FW: NSQIG Report and press release documents  
 
For SEND and to add to Friday’s agenda please. 
 
Alex  
 

From: REILLY, Jacqui (NHS NATIONAL SERVICES SCOTLAND)   
Sent: 07 August 2020 17:01 
To: McMahon, Alex  
Subject: Fwd: NSQIG Report and press release documents  
 
A  
So you know this is the report previously signed off by SEND and endorsed for publication ‐ it was delayed due to 
CoVID and now going out Tuesday. Endorsed by CNO and CPO All enquiries to NSS  
J 

Professor Jacqui Reilly  
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Sent from my I phone  

***************************************************************** 

The information contained in this message may be confidential or 

legally privileged and is intended for the addressee only. If you  

have received this message in error or there are any problems 

please notify the originator immediately. The unauthorised use,  

disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is  

strictly forbidden. 

***************************************************************** 




